Christopher Murrell

Chief Technology Officer

Salisbury chris.murrell@gmail.com +44 7761 636028

I started my own Game Server Provider (GSP) company when i was 16 years old and then sold my business to Fragnet.net of which i was hired as full time technical support contractor dealing with every day support tickets and server maintenance, installs and set-ups along with other projects.

I then worked for worked for Catalyst2.com which is a managed services company which i worked with Dedicated Servers, Virtual Servers and Web Hosting and doing day to day support tickets and maintenance and management.

I now work for Netcetera as a Chief Technology Officer; my roles include Staff and Project Management and to help build and maintain the network infrastructure for our Internal services and to support our customers. I am also responsible for the design, build and deployment of new IT Cloud Services, network administration and troubleshooting, solution design and provision of customer support.

Since working at Netcetera i have fully redesigned the entire network infrastructure making it fully redundant and future proof and increased capacity, i have also introduced new networking procedures and management.

I have also created new products in cluster a cloud Infrastructure to create a full High Availability system with Hyper-V and Proxmox using network-based storage and created a full backup infrastructure to work alongside it.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Driver's License: None

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Certificate of Higher Education

Industry: IT Operations & Helpdesk, Installation & Maintenance, Other, Project Management, Quality

Assurance, Technology

Work Experience

Chief Technology Officer

Netcetera - Salisbury November 2015 to Present

Christopher Murrell | Indeed.com Since working at Netcetera I have fully redesigned the entire network infrastructure making it fully redundant and future proof and increased capacity, I have also introduced new networking procedures and management.

I have built and designed custom enterprise hybrid cloud solutions using Cloud Stack and Microsoft Azure for a fully redundancy and load balancing.

I also work closely with enterprise high end clients to bring them custom solutions such as secure networking and an improved infrastructure with high level security and redundancy.

I have also created new products in cluster a cloud Infrastructure to create a full High Availability system with Hyper-V and Proxmox using network-based storage and created a full backup infrastructure to work alongside it.

Technical Analyst

Smart Hosting 2016 to 2016

Smarthosting was a UK Web Hosting comapny where i helped support the Web Hosting servers and backups and infrastructure along with VMWare VM's for clients.

Technical Analyst

Catalyst2 2015 to 2016

I worked for worked for Catalyst2.com which is a managed services company which i worked with Dedicated Servers, Virtual Servers and Web Hosting and doing day to day support tickets and maintenance and management.

Level 2 Technical Support

Hypernia 2013 to 2015

I helped develop their infrastructure and contracted to Microsoft for running thire game servers for a game called Warface where we built and managed their servers for them. i also help build and develop their sister companies in Enterprise Managed Services and Game Server side.

Level 2 Technical Support

Fragnet Networks AB 2012 to 2013

I did day to day Level 2 support a long with building the infrastructure with the Dedicated servers and network deployments and game server configurations.

Immortal-Servers

CEO

January 2002 to December 2011

Was the first Game Server company i started at 16 years old selling Game and Voice Servers to online gamers.

Education

Certificate

Wiltshire College Salisbury - Salisbury 1999 to 2002

Certificate of Achievements in Literacy Level 3

City And Guilds

Certificate of Higher Education in Level 2 Diploma for IT Practitioners (ICT Systems Support)

Certificate of Higher Education in Level 2 Diploma for IT Users

Skills

- Team Management
- · Project Management
- Website Development
- · Network Design
- Network Deployment
- Network Management
- Server Deployment
- Server Maintenance
- Microsoft Windows Server 2008
- Microsoft Windows Server 2012
- Microsoft Windows Server 2016
- Microsoft Windows Server 2019
- Microsoft Active Directory/ DNS
- Microsoft SOFS/ Failover Cluster
- Microsoft Hyper-V
- Microsoft Office 365
- Microsoft Azure
- Microsoft SQL / MySQL
- PetaSAN Storage
- FreeNas Storage
- OSNexus Storage
- Linux OS CentOS / Debian
- · Web Hosting cPanel
- Web Hosting Plesk
- · pfSense Firewalls
- CISCO OS / Switching / Routing
- Netgear Switches
- BGP/ OSPF Configuration
- vLan Configuration
- PRTG Monitoring
- · Observium Monitoring
- RIPE IP Management

- Veeam Backup / Cloud Connect
- R1Soft CDP Backup
- Vmware Management and Infrastructure
- SolusVM / OpenVZ and KVM
- Virtualizor / OpenVZ and KVM
- Proxmox KVM Clusters and HA
- WHMCS + Site Integration
- TCAdmin 1 & 2 Configuration

Additional Information

Level 2 Diploma for IT Practitioners (ICT Systems Support) Level 2 Diploma for IT Users

IT Principals - Pass Integrated Applications - Pass Web Site Design - Credit

Customer Support Provision (MC) - Pass IT Principals (MC) - Pass

Maintain Equipment and Systems (MC) - Pass

Maintain Equipment and Systems - Distinction Customer Support Provision - Pass

Install and Configure Equipment and Operating Systems - Distinction